From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Asbestos Investigation follow-up
Date: Thursday, 3 May 2018 8:14:17 AM

Hi || 2c [ we are preparing our final invoice for you today with regards to the
investigation.

| would like to thank you both for the opportunity to complete this investigation on your
behalves. The team enjoyed working on it and would like to thank all those involved for their
cooperation.

Could | please arrange a suitable time to drop in and debrief the investigation and obtain any
feedback please?

Kind Regards

-
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2018 10:27 AM

To: I

cc: I

Subject: RE: Asbestos Investigation follow-up

i

]

In terms of the report — it went to the Board for review last week. It has also been shared with
the PSA. | have not had any formal feedback yet and am waiting to hear from_
- as to whether he needs anything further. I'll let you know if we do.

Many thanks

lantandfood.co.nz
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Postal Address: Plant & Food Research
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From:_@tcil.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 2:27 PM

To:_ lantandfood.co.nz>
Cc:_@tcil.co‘nz>

Subject: Asbestos Investigation follow-up

Hi

|

Just following up for some feedback in respect of the recent investigation and to see whether
there’s anything further we can do for you?

Hope all’s well.

Regards, -


http://www.plantandfood.co.nz/
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